PUBLIC SAFETY FINANCE AND POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Representative Kelly Moller, Chair of the Committee on Public Safety Finance and Policy Committee, called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM on, March 20th, 2024, in Room 200 of the State Office Building.

The Committee Legislative Assistant noted the roll.

Members Present:

MOLLER, Kelly, (Chair)
FEIST, Sandra, (Vice Chair)
NOVOTNY, Paul, (GOP Lead)
BECKER-FINN, Jamie
CURRAN, Brion
ENGEN, Elliot
FRAZIER, Cedrick
GROSSELL, Matt
HOLLINS, Athena
HUDSON, Walter
HUOT, John
MUELLER, Patricia
PINTO, Dave
TABKE, Brad
WITTE, Jeff

Members Excused:

A quorum was present.

Representative Huot moved the minutes of March 19th, 2024, be approved. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 3966 (Wolgamott): Public safety telecommunicator training and continuing education requirements established, Public Safety Telecommunicator Training and Standards Board established, rulemaking authorized, report required, and money appropriated.

Chair Moller moved that HF3966 be laid over.

Representative Wolgamott and Representative Igo co-presented HF3966.

Testifiers for HF3966

- Nicole Baumann, Stearns County Dispatcher
- LaVae Robinson, Association of Public Safety Communications Officials and the National Emergency Number Association and Supervisor for the Bloomington Emergency Communications Bureau.

Chair Moller renewed the motion that HF3966 be laid over.

HF 2319 (Hollins) Admission in judicial proceeding of custodial statements prohibited.

Representative Hollins moved that HF2319 be placed on the General Register.

Representative Hollins presented HF2319.

Testifiers on HF2319

- Andrew Markquart, Managing Attorney, Great North Innocence Project
- Mark Fallon

• Jeff Potts, Executive Director of MN Chiefs of Police Association

Representative Hollins renewed the motion that HF2319 be placed on the General Register. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 4657 (Curran) Criminal defenses and authorization for the use of force relating to a victim's sexual orientation or identity limited.

Representative Curran moved that HF4657 be placed on the General Register.

Representative Curran moved the HF4657A1 Amendment. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED THE</u> AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.

Representative Curran presented HF4657 as amended.

Testifiers on HF4657

- Mara Sybesma, MN Lavender Bar Association and National LGBTQ+ Bar
- Karlton Laster, OutFront MN
- Myrtle Lemon-Todd, Trans Activist, Non-Profit and Youth Worker, QUEERSPACE
- Amber Muhm, The Aliveness Project
- Pierce Hastings

Representative Curran renewed the motion that HF4657 be placed on the General Register. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 3991 (Feist) Requirement to participate in ignition interlock program limited to individuals whose driver's license is revoked, canceled, or denied for an incident involving alcohol; intensive testing program established for individuals whose license was revoked, canceled, or denied for a controlled substance or intoxicating substance related incident.

Vice Chair Feist moved that HF3991 be re-referred to the Committee on Judiciary Finance and Civil Law.

Vice Chair Feist presented HF3991.

Testifiers on HF3991

- Jessica Jeppesen, Restorative Justice Assistance, Yellow Medicine County
- Morgan Kunz, Managing Attorney, Hennepin County Attorney's Office, Youth Prosecution Division

Vice Chair Feist renewed the motion that HF3991 be re-referred to the Committee on Judiciary Finance and Civil Law. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 1832 (Frazier) Authority limited for peace officers to stop or detain drivers for motor vehicle equipment violations.

Representative Frazier moved that HF1832 be laid over.

Representative Frazier moved the HF1832DE4.

Representative Frazier moved the HF1832A1 Amendment to the HF1832DE4 Amendment. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.</u>

Representative Frazier renewed the motion that HF1832DE4 as amended. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u> THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.

Representative Frazier presented HF1832 as amended.

Testifiers on HF1832

• Amber Jones, Justice for All Coalition

Representative Frazier renewed the motion that HF1832 as amended be laid over.

HF 3697 (Koegel) Requirement to participate in ignition interlock program limited to individuals whose driver's license is revoked, canceled, or denied for an incident involving alcohol; intensive testing program established for individuals whose license was revoked, canceled, or denied for a controlled substance or intoxicating substance related incident.

Chair Moller moved that HF3697 be re-referred to the Committee on Ways and Means.

Representative Koegel presented HF3697.

Testifiers on HF3697

• Josh Solem, Certified Peer Recovery Specialist

Chair Moller renewed the motion that HF3697 be re-referred to the Committee on Ways and Means. <u>THE MOTION PRVAILED.</u>

The meeting adjourned at 8:27 PM.	
	Representative Kelly Moller, Chair
	Christian Lohrenz, Committee Legislative Assistant